


Johan Baird

SPECIALITY/SKILLS:		BOOKINGS - crew@talent-etc.co.za / +27 11 482 6245	
Television Director		AGE	39
Camera Operator		ETHNICITY	Caucasion
		LOCATION	Johannesburg
LANGUAGES SPOKEN		DRIVERS LICENSE	yes
English, Afrikaans		Links	
		IMDB NAME: Johan Baird	
		SHOWREEL https://www.autentic.com/116/pid/13/Raising-Wildlife.htm	

WRITE

Johan Baird is a very hardworking and dedicated worker. He has a vast experience behind camera. From directing reality, wildlife, travel shows, lifestyle, documentary and longform. Not only is he a director but also a skilled camera operator in various genres. His happiest place is to be shooting whilst directing.

TRAINING

INSTITUTE	QUALIFICATION	PERIOD
University of Cape Town	B.A. Honours in Theatre and Performance	2000-2004

EXPERIENCE

FILM

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Een, Twee, Drie	Director	Luna International	2016
Almal se Beste Pel	Director	Luna International	2016
Ekstra Werkie	Director	Luna International	2016
Begrawe My	Director	Luna International	2016
Vra Vir Vladimeer	Director	Luna International	2016
Aalwyntyd	Director	Luna International	2015
Lya se Karoo	Director	Luna International	2015
Die Beauty Spot	Director	Luna International	2015
Hospitaal op Horings	Director	Luna International	2015

TELEVISION

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Lockdown (Drama Series)	Camera Operator	Black Brain Pictures	2020
Abnormal Load (Factual)	Camera Operator	Ox3gyn	2019
Survival of the Species (Wildlife)	Camera Operator	Ox3gyn	2019
Eat, Grow, Love (Lifestyle)	Camera Operator	Ox3gyn	2019
How Do I Look SA (Studio)	Camera Operator	UBS	2018
E Search (Reality)	Camera Operator	UBS	2018
Raising Wildlife (Wildlife)	Director/Camera	UBS/AUTENTIC	2018
Various sport Productions	Camera Operator	Kwese	2017-2018
Contact (Documentary Series)	Director/Camera	UBS	2017
Double Up travel	Director/Camera	Luna International	2016
Miss Dippy (Music Lifestyle)	Director/Camera	UBS	2016
Hotel Majestic (Telenovella)	Director	Televisionaries	2014

CORPORATE

TALENT-ETC
CONNECTING TALENT. ENHANCING CHANGE.

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Guide dogs society gala	Camera Operator	Mushroom Productions	2020
Polo Vivo Launch	Camera Operator	Mushroom Productions	2018-2019
Volkswagen T Cross launch	Camera Operator	Mushroom Productions	2018-2019

LIVE BROADCAST

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
WOMAD -	Camera Operator	SKYROOMLIVE	2020
Bra HUGH tribute	Camera Operator	SKYROOMLIVE	2020
Blooming sounds of JHB	Camera Operator	SKYROOMLIVE	2020
Helivation concert	Camera/vision mixer	SKYROOMLIVE	2020
Several Memorials	Camera/vision mixer	Visualstream	2020

MUSIC VIDEO

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Shortstraw - Waterworks	Underwater camera	Mustard	2012

REFERENCES

NAME	PRODUCTION COMPANY	CONTACT:
On Inquiry		